



# Leandra Gafner

Attorney at Law, MLaw

## Contact

Bern Office

Tel. —

[leandra.gafner@kellerhals-carrard.ch](mailto:leandra.gafner@kellerhals-carrard.ch)

## Assistance

Rahel Bürgi

+41 58 200 35 85

[rahel.buergi@kellerhals-carrard.ch](mailto:rahel.buergi@kellerhals-carrard.ch)

## Kellerhals Carrard Bern

Effingerstrasse 1

P.O. Box

3001 Bern

Acting for you at the interface between the law and business. She is characterised by her solution-oriented, networked thinking.

Leandra Gafner works both in an advisory and forensic capacity. She specialises in general contract law, private construction law, corporate law, M&A transactions and start-ups.

---

## Expertise

Construction and real estate



Data and Privacy



Dispute Resolution and Litigation



Employment and Social Security Law



Company & Corporate Law / M&A



Startup & Venture Capital Desk



## Career

- Since March 2023  
Attorney at Kellerhals Carrard in Bern
  - March 2022 – February 2023  
Attorney at a boutique law firm specializing in medical and social security law in Thun
  - July 2021 – January 2022  
Legal assistant at a boutique law firm specializing in medical and social security law in Thun
  - October 2020 – March 2021  
Legal intern at the Frutigen-Niedersimmental District Governor's Office
  - 07.2019 – 07.2020  
Legal intern at a law firm specializing in commercial law in Bern
  - 08.2013 – 06.2019  
Legal assistant at a small law firm in Bern
- 

## Education

- 02.2022  
Attorney of the canton of Bern
  - 09.2017  
Master of Law at the University of Bern
  - 08.2018–12.2018  
Swiss-European Mobility Program semester at the University of Bergen
  - 09.2013–07.2017  
Bachelor of Law at the University of Bern
- 

## Languages

German, English

---